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From: Code A

A2 O

Sent: 04 Oct 2002 11:05 i
To: Adam Elliott ! Code A {PCC Lists
(Committee); Susanne Habermann : Code A

i Code A

Siibject: FW: BARTON, Jane Ann

From: GMCWEB Code A
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 11:04:12 AM

To: Code A i

Subject: BARTON, Jane Ann

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dactor Name: BARTON, Jane Ann
REGNO:: CodeA

FPD_Case Refi CodeA |

Mult_Doctor_Case:

Mult_Doc_REGNOs:

Caseworker: Michael Keegan

Field_of Practise: General Practice '
Employer: Hampshire and Isle of Wight Practitioner and Patient Services Agency
Specialty: General Practice

Location_of_Events: Gosport, Hampshire
Provisional_Listing Date:

Is_Doc_Practicing: YES

Duration: 15 days

Date PPC_Hearing: 29 August 2002

Dates_to_Avoid:

I0C_Hearing_Date: 21 June 2001, 21 March 2002, 19 September 2002
Case_Type: Conduct

Case_Source: Information

Doctor_previously_appeared:

Previous_PCC_Appearance:

High_Profile: YES

Council_S_Firm: FFW

Council_S_Name: Judith Christie

Council S_Reference:

Council_S_Phone:

Defence_S_Firm: MDU

Defence_S_Name: Ian Barker

Defence_S_Reference:

Defence_S_Phone: 020 7202 1500

Defence_S_Add Info:

Screeners:

Submit_B: Submit

Remote User: GMC_HQ\mkeegan

Correspondence_Add
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see IRS
Location_of Practise
Hampshire

Members_Interests
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Mr Bob Nicholls, Professor Roger Green, Dr Richard Kennedy, Sir Roddy MacSween and Professor

Nigel Stott, Dr Sheila Mann
Other_Comments

Please list for 17 March 2003 onwards or as soon as possible thereafter.
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